

To: David Siddall
E-Mail: david@davidsiddalllaw.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: July 13, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

David,

Federal agency has tabled one of the records since the location is Eglin AFB, FL but the coordinates are in the Gulf of Mexico.

Two ways to fix the record

1) Keep the transmit and receive location, change the coordinates to a location within the Eglin Range complex that is within the boundaries of the state of Florida and if needed adjust the radius to encompass the water range; or

2) keep the coordinates and the radius and change the transmit and receive location to be GLM/GLM.

Let me know if you have any preference. If you select #1 then provide the new radius of operation in kilometers. If you select #2 then I can make an easy change on my side by changing the City, State from Eglin AFB, FL to GLM, GLM (Gulf of Mexico).

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 13, 2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 56247